
 

AGENDA REPORT 

City Council Meeting 

 

TODAY’S DATE:  August 13, 2024 

MEETING DATE: August 21, 2024 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  Erik Bush PLA, City Forester, Construction Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approve the Amendment to City Code Title 7 Chapter 15- Urban Forestry and 
Title 2 Chapter 11- Urban Forestry Commission. 

 

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND: 

On January 30th, 2024, it was announced at Council that Mayor Grimm was opening the Urban 
Forestry Commission and was inviting citizens to apply. The current Urban Forestry Ordinance 
references the former makeup of the citizen advisory group as a “committee”. The ordinance updates 
reflect the establishment of a new Urban Forestry Commission and the creation of Title 2 Chapter 11. 
Additionally, the ordinance has been updated to reflect the qualifications required to be appointed a 
member of the commission and defines the responsibilities of the commission.  

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the adoption of the ordinance updates for Title 7 chapter 15 and the creation of Title 
2 Chapter 11.  

 

ACTION: 

Move to approve the ordinance updates for Title 7 chapter 15 and Title 2 Chapter 11 of City Code.  

 

WILL THERE BE ANY FINANCIAL IMPACT?  NO   HAS THIS ITEM BEEN BUDGETED? N/A 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Ordinance Update Title 7 Chapter 15 and Title 2 Chapter 11.  


